From: Cavanagh, Ruth

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 4:02 PM

To: Cavanagh, Ruth; SRV adminassist; SRV fiscalofficer; SRV Mayor; Porter, Mark; Griswold, Ruth;
dhocevar@outlook.com

Subject: Re: Building Committee 8am, 10/9/25

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Attendees: Hocevar, Griswold, Porter, Cavanagh
Called to order @ 8:01.

Program lwerq:

Ruth G Talked to an lwerqg supervisor, classes became much improved. 60 days per module. Permitting
module now, there will be 3 modules, total.

Salt Structure:

Building height is too tall. Going to BZA is necessary. Drop dead date for CMG? Need new zoning permit
application. Drawings need updates. Defer to Mayor & Eng for changes. Normally Contractor would have
done the paperwork. PC 10/16, ARB 10/21. BZA, not till November 6th.

Ho property:

Maple Hill; There is a new driveway. Daughter has taken charge of clean up, complaints have stopped, per
Building Inspector.

Other:

New home, 1172 Bell Rd., former Magyar property ongoing. Foundation has been laid.

Eisenberg home in Bell Rd. is now scheduled for a trial. Prosecutor Coyne has appealed, Dave Hocevar has
been subpoenaed. Public defender for Eisenberg, in Municipal Court in front of Judge Stupica.

Adjourned: 8:41 am.

Respectfully submitted,
Ruth Cavanagh

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android




